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February 3, 2017 
 
VIA RESS, EMAIL and COURIER 
 
Ms Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“Enbridge”) 
 Cap and Trade Compliance Plan (“Application”) 
 Ontario Energy Board (“Board”) File Number: EB-2016-0300 
 
On January 27, 2017, the Board issued Procedural Order No. 1 which includes a Draft Issues 
List, and indicates that the applicants and intervenors may file comments on the Draft Issues 
List on or before February 3, 2017.  
 
Enbridge has reviewed the Draft Issues List and suggests additions (in italics) as follows: 
 

1.2 Are the volume forecasts and methodology used reasonable and appropriate?  
1.3 Are the GHG emissions forecasts and methodology reasonable and appropriate?  
5. Cost Recovery – Is the proposed manner to recover costs reasonable and 
appropriate?  Are the tariffs (Cap and Trade Unit Rates) just and reasonable?  
6. Implementation - When do the final approved tariffs (Cap and Trade Unit Rates) 
come into effect replacing interim tariffs and how do they reflect the amounts recovered 
under the interim tariffs?  

 
In a broader comment around the Draft Issues List, Enbridge would like to emphasize the 
unique confidentiality considerations given that the carbon market is fundamentally a financial 
market. The subject matter for this proceeding is unique and new to us all and as such Enbridge 
respectfully requests that this is considered at all times.   
 
In addition to the comments above, Enbridge reserves the right to respond to comments on the 
Draft Issues List filed by intervenors.  
 
Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
(Original Signed) 
 
Edith Chin 
Technical Advisor, Upstream Regulatory Strategy 
 
cc: Mr. D. O’Leary, Aird & Berlis LLP 
 Mr. D. Stevens, Aird & Berlis LLP 
 All Interested Parties EB-2016-0300 (via email) 


